NATALIA BARSZCZ

freelance writer and journalist

+44 077 616 82 550 / +48 796 425 147

nataliabarszcz70@gmail.com

Portfolio

ABOUT ME

Freelance journalist and writer, recent BA Media and Communications graduate from Goldsmiths, University of London, specialising in Television and Journalism. I seek opportunities in journalism, broadcasting and the media sector, with exceptional drive towards news reporting, feature writing, coverage of global affairs, development and sustainability, as well as in graphic design and communications.

EDUCATION

Goldsmiths, University of London (2016 - 2019) BA Media and Communications - 2:1 (69.53)

French Bilingual Secondary School no 15 and Junior High School no 4 in Warsaw (2010 – 2016)

ACHIEVEMENTS

Level 2 Understanding Health and Nutrition NCFE Cache, 2020

Gold Award Goldsmiths, University of London, 2018

Higher Education Achievement Report (HEAR) Goldsmiths, University of London, 2019

CAE and FCE Certificates University of Cambridge Local Examinations Syndicate, 2015

DELF Certificate Centre International d'études pédagogiques, 2016

SKILLS

 communication (verbal and written) • news reporting and broadcasting • article and feature writing • storytelling • brand voice • SEO writing • newsletter writing and editing • copyediting • content creation • social media management • knowledge of Microsoft Office, InDesign, Photoshop, WordPress, MailChimp, Augure, Gorkana, Kantar •

EXPERIENCE

GreenSeas Trust Newsletter Editor and News Writer *(June 2020 – present)*

GreenSeas Trust Content Editor and Writer (*May 2020 – June 2020*)

Agence 14 Septembre Assistant Press Officer (September 2019 – January 2020)

Art Of Semiology Sub-editor and Contributor (June 2019 – present)

Re:solve Magazine News Editor and Features Writer *(September 2018 – April 2019)*

Healthy Magazine Editorial Assistant (June 2018 – July 2018)

REFERENCES

Laurene Breas

Senior PR Manager Agence 14 Septembre laurenebreas@14septebre.com

Hattie Parish

Commissioning Editor The River Group hparrish@therivergroup.com

Ben Evans

General Manager BXR London ben@bxrlondon.com